From: .

To: [

Sent: 2/8/2021 2:49:36 PM

Subject: FW: [FYI] PSPS analysis files

Attachments: Re_ [FYI] Meeting request to discuss historical weather PSPS lookback.msg;

01_0Original_10_year_Historic_PSPS_Summary.xIsx;
02_0Original_Carlos_20201201_PSPS_System Hardening Risk Buydown Curve.xIsx;
03_0Original_circuit_county_summary_2019_2020.csv; 04_Distribution PSPS Event Expected
Circuit_30YearData.csv; 05_ROBP_WorkingData_20201202.xlIsX;
06_2020PSPSevents_bylsolationZone_20201202.xIsx; 07a_Copy of Locational Analysis
V2_20201130.xlIsx

****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments. ™ **

I
KPMG LLP - Strategy | Principal, Power and Utilities US Lead
811 Main Street, Suite 4500, Houston, TX 77002

From

Se . %
To:

Cec:

#
Subject: [EXTERNAL] [FYI] PSPS analysis files

Hetlo

Thanks for the call this morning. Please find attached —

1.
2.
3.

4
5.
6

7.
8

10-year weather model which | used for the PPT | shared earlier

Risk by CPZ dataset

Actual PSPS events data — -team had put this together. It takes a look at how many customers
were repeatable impacted by PSPS events throughout 2019 and 2020.

. 30-year weather model (as a reference point. ICF had used this one in their analysis)

The data sheet | used to create the PPT. It includes data from items 1, 2 and 3 above.

. 2020 events at the CPZ level — this was prepared by_ team and shared with me yesterday. | have

not had a chance to dive deep into it but it looks at 2020 events at the device level (effectively by CPZ).
ICF data file

. Some notes from Meteorology regarding the 10-year historical lookback

Other action items

[Renata] — Done — I've n intro to—via email

[Renata] - WIP —I'll ad to a meeting with meteorology team on Monday
[Ryan] — WIP — draft summary of strategic direction send to |JJJjillj by Friday AM
[Ryan] — WIP — to connect with SEllllllby 12/03 latest

CAUTION: This email originated from outside KPMG. Do not click links, open attachments or forward unless you
recognize the sender, the sender’s email domain and you know the content is safe. Forward suspicious emails as an
attachment to US-KPMG SPAM Collection Mailbox (spam@KPMG.com).

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000014429



Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms

and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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